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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX WwWadswortn
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 3:51 PM
To: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Subject: RE: Morrison
Thanks, Tom.

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 3:48 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Morrison

Tom,

| went to see the Wadsworth vein a couple of weeks ago with Daryl Hanson and Wayne. Its 4 inches wide
and exposed for about 15 m, but Wadsworth had covered most of it with rock, so there wasn't much to see.
We stripped some of the cover off but did not see any V.G. Back at Bulimer's place, Wayne pulled out some
pails that are filled with spectacular VG in quartz vein that is certainly from the same vein. So..... quite
interesting but economic importance?? | will include it in my (very short) list of prospector highlights. (Not
that Paul was on PA)

Paul

From:  Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 1:58 PM
To: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX

Subject: RE: Morrison

Thanks, Paul. FYI - Paul Wadsworth telephoned me this moming (from jail? -collect call) to discuss his
new gold discovery. Have you talked to Wayne Bullmer about this? Paul spoke very highly of Wayne
and suggested/ordered me to contact Wayne. Any comments? Tom.

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 1:52 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Morrison

tom- $50,000 spent but have to raise more money to do assays.
Paul
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX \é AN p/,f;
From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX -

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2000 7:45 AM

To: Good, Bryan EM:EX; Cathro, Mike; Houle, Jacques; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul

Cc: Bergen, Wally; Burchett, Esther; Flynn, Doug; Graff, Bruce; Hanson, Daryl; Kennedy, Wesley;

Konschuh, Elaine; Malott, Mary Lou; Pardoe, Jill; Price, Bill; Anderson, Duane; Brown, Derek;
Conte, Rick; Lefebure, Dave; McArthur, Gib; McLaren, Graeme; Schroeter, Tom

0
1/ —

{(Wadsworth)- Mining of a 1000 tonne bulk sample by Telkwa Rose Minerals Ltd will proceed. Site visited
with Doug Flynn and Bruce Graff to assess layout and rock conditions.

Todd Creek- '“'Iing will proceed if Minaterra Minerals Ltd. (a Frank Callaghan company) and Island Arc
§ Corp. can raise funds. '

——

Zymo- discuss preservation of core with Frank Nelson, arrange for transportation and storage on Zymo claims
rather than dumping the core.

@- a fifth drill has been added to current deep drilling program.
—— -

Prospector Assistance- Office visit by Dan Blower (grantee) and Ken Blower, en route to_ Swan Lake/
Rancheria area. Discussed recent RGS release which they will follow up. Shaun Turford- discuss program and
review rocks in Francois Lake.

Other office visitors- Dave Kuran (Homestake) working briefly in the Smithers area, assessing Eskay Creek-
type targets.

Don Maclntyre (GSB)- beginning field program.

Dave Javorsky- prospector

Paul Wojdak

Regional Geologist

B.C. Mines Branch, Smithers

Ph: 250-847-7391 Fx 250-847-7603
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX _ m,%e@
From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2001 3:56 PM
To: Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Bill Price; Bruce Graff; Bryan Good; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynr;

Elaine Konschuh; Jill Pardoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EM:EX; Wesley Kennedy
Cc: Bob Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EM:EX; Dave Lefebure; Derek Brown;

Duane Anderson; Gib McArthur; Malott, Mary Lou MSRM:EX; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter
Subject: Report to Oct. 12, 2001

Morrison - Second release of 2001 ddh results, all holes are -45 degrees on 60 metre grid:

DDH from to Intercept (metres) Cu% Augft

33 central low grade core, no significant assays

34 35.7 747 40.0 0.52 0.29

35 28 899 87.1 0.29 0.10

36 172.2 2972 125.0 043 025

306.3 400.5 94.2 0.38 0.30

37 193.5 217.9 24.4 0.27 045

221.0 349.0 128.0 0.55 0.34

38 10.7 126.5 115.8 0.37 0.13

138.7 379.5 240.8 042 0.38
@inerals - drilling on the High Grade vein (104A 011) showed it to be mis-named. Best silver values
wer 0 ppm silver in all 12 holes, with 1-1.5% lead+zinc. Property is on American Creek, near Stewart. All

holes e drilled from one pad at different azimuths and dips!

Teck conducted reconnaissance exploration, in Sept, for Eskay mineralization in Whitesail area. Followed up on
mapping by Diakow and Koyanagi (GSB map 1988-2) that shows rhyolite in Smithers Formation, upper part of Hazelton
Group. Right stratigraphic position but strictly subaerial environment and no mineralization. Teck (Graeme Evans) is
optimistic that Stewart area targets will be drilled next year, but fall-out of Cominco merger still in progress (more lay-
offs) and story could change.

RDN - Newmont reps, David Groves (Director, international exploration) and Richard Gorton visited Smithers office,
trying to assess how RDN compares to other Eskay targets and how/ if to proceed with exploration. En route to the
property to review drill core. Newmont will compile data from previous drilling by Noranda (Wedge zone) and on farmer
Forgold property, south of RDN. Will Newmont continue to drill next year? Stay tuned..

Paul

Paul Wojdak, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Smithers

BC Ministry of Energy and Mines i

tel: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603
email: paul.wojdak@gems5.gov.bc.ca



